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Hargrave, Julie

From: Jamie Francis <jamie@brkexp.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 11:44 AM
To: PB Hargrave, Julie
Subject: 59 Ryerson Avenue - hardship application
Attachments: darcy hardship letter.docx; survey-001.pdf; approvals.pdf; long eaf.pdf; application.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hello Julie, 
 
Please see attached letter and supporting documents for review for a hardship. 
 
Thank you! 
Jamie  
 

Wishing you a happy and healthy holiday season! 
 

Jamie Francis 
Brookhaven Expeditors 
713 Main Street 
Port Jefferson, NY  11777 
631-732-0010 
 
 



Brookhaven Expeditors, LLC 
Andrew Malguarnera 
713 Main Street, Port Jefferson, NY  11777 | 631-732-0010 | andrew@brkexp.com 

 
Pine Barrens 
Attention: Julie Hargrave 
VIA EMAIL: jhargrave@pb.state.ny.us 
 
To Julie, 
 
Per our conversation, please see attached application to request a review to alleviate a hardship of a 
proposed development within the compatible growth area that does not conform. 
 
Attached please find the application and all supporting documents for a proposed property split of two 
existing tax lots that have merged.  The clearing limit on the individual tax lots is higher, however they 
are being treated as if they are creating new tax lots.  Doing that will make the clearing restrictive and 
causes difficulty in getting approvals to proceed with our project. 
 
Any consideration would be greatly appreciated.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need 
any further paperwork.    
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Jamie Francis 
Brookhaven Expeditor, LLC 
jamie@brkexp.com 
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